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BID BOND CHECKLIST





BOND DETAIL
	Bond Number
[bookmark: Text1]	     
	Tender Date (yyyy/mm/dd)
[bookmark: Text4]	     

	Bidder
[bookmark: Text2]     
	

	Surety
[bookmark: Text3]	     
	Project Number
[bookmark: Text6]                                     

	Project Description
[bookmark: Text5]  


	
	



BOND REVIEW
	ITEM
	DETAILS
	YES
	NO

	1 
	Is the Surety registered to do business in Canada (or are EACH of the Sureties’ registered to do business in Canada if the Bid Bond is issued by more than one Surety)?  Click here for:  Surety Registration List  or Contact Insurance and Bonds.  
	[bookmark: Check1]|_|
	[bookmark: Check2]|_|

	2 
	If a Hardcopy Bid Bond received:
Does the Bond contain original signatures (Principal and Surety) and an original Surety's seal (or each of the Sureties’ original signature(s) and original seal(s) if the Bid Bond is issued by more than one Surety)?  If electronic bond received check N/A |_| Go to Question 3
	[bookmark: Check3]|_|
	[bookmark: Check4]|_|

	3 
	If an electronic bond received?  
Do date and time of receipt meet tender closing requirements? If hardcopy bond received check N/A |_|



	|_|
	|_|




	4 
	Did the electronic bond pass the verification process? Place a copy of the approval/denial on file.  If hardcopy bond received check N/A |_|


	|_|
	|_|

	5 
	Is the Bidder's name the same as on the Tender Form?
	[bookmark: Check5]|_|
	[bookmark: Check6]|_|

	6 
	Is the Obligee "His Majesty the King in Right of the Province of British Columbia
as Represented by the Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure"?
	
[bookmark: Check7]|_|
	
[bookmark: Check8]|_|

	7 
	Do the project number and the project description match the Tender Form?
	[bookmark: Check9]|_|
	[bookmark: Check10]|_|

	8 
	Does the Bond have a stated value of not less than 10% of the Tender Price?
(This can either be stated as a percentage or as a specific dollar amount.)
	
[bookmark: Check11]|_|
	
[bookmark: Check12]|_|

	9 
	Is the Bond for a minimum term of sixty (60) days?
	[bookmark: Check13]|_|
	[bookmark: Check14]|_|

	10 
	Do the "boiler-plate" wordings on the bond match the "boiler-plate" wordings on the specimen?
	[bookmark: Check15]|_|
	[bookmark: Check16]|_|







	11 

	Does the date shown in paragraph 2 of the bid bond match the tender closing date or amended closing date?
	[bookmark: Check17]|_|
	[bookmark: Check18]|_|



NOTE:	 If the answer to ANY of the above questions is NO, the Bond is subject to DISQUALIFICATION.

Please forward to the Manager, Corporate Contracting at Headquarters for Review and Final Decision.

ACCEPTED
	Signature 
[bookmark: Text7]     



	Date (yyyy/mm/dd)
[bookmark: Text8]     

	

REJECTED / DISQUALIFIED AS CONFIRMED BY HQ

	Signature
[bookmark: Text9]     



	Date (yyyy/mm/dd)
[bookmark: Text10]     
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